SFMTA - TASC SUMMARY SHEET

PreStaff_Date: 9/15/2020 [[] Public Hearing Consent |No objections:
Requested_by: SFFD D Public Hearing Regular |Item Held:
Handled: Jeffrey Tom -4315
D Informational / Other Other:
Section Head : BB PH - Regular
4

Location:  Rodgers Street at Folsom Street

Subject: Tow-Away No Stopping Fire Lane

PROPOSAL / REQUEST:
RESCIND - 2 HOUR PARKING, 8 AM THROUGH 10 PM, EVERYDAY, EXCEPT VEHICLES WITH AREA U

PERMITS

ESTABLISH - TOW-AWAY NO STOPPING FIRE LANE

Rodgers Street, east side, from 195 to 275 feet south of Folsom Street (eliminates 4 parking spaces)
(Supervisor District 6)

Proposal to establish a fire lane at the request of the Fire Department for the 349 8th Street project.

Jeffrey Tom, jeffrey.tom@sfmta.com

BACKGROUND INFORMATION / COMMENTS
Rodgers Street is an alley with an 18-ft wide roadway. Parking is prohibited on the west side, with RPP parking
on the east side. No sidewalk widening is proposed.

HEARING NOTIFICATION AND PROCESSING NOTES: | ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE BY:
[ skmta [ Attached [ Pending

CHECK IF PREPARING SEPARATE SFMTA BOARD CALENDAR ITEM FOR PROPOSAL: D

Wednesday, September 2, 2020



Proposed Tow-Away No Stopping Fire Lane — Rodgers Street, east side, from 195 to 275 south of Folsom Street

349 8™ Street
Project
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Tom, Jeffrey

From: Law, Chad (FIR)

Sent: Friday, August 14, 2020 3:54 PM

To: Wong, Norman

Cc: Wong, Jason (DPW); VerHagen, Adrian (DPW)
Subject: RE: PID 9902 - 349 8th Street

Hi Norman,

| just confirmed with Fire Marshal DeCossio that 80 ft or no parking with red curbs and signs would satisfy the Fire
Department’s Fire Access needs for the new building.

Thank you,

Chad

Captain Chad Law

San Francisco Fire Department

Bureau of Fire Prevention & Investigation
698 Second Street, Room 109

San Francisco, CA 94107

415-558-3300 (Main)

415-558-3306 (Direct)

415-558-3323 (Fax)

415-238-5319 (Cell)

chad.law@sfgov.org

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication and its contents may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. It is
solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited and may violate
applicable laws, including the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the
sender and destroy all copies of the communication.

From: Wong, Norman <Norman.Wong@sfmta.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2020 9:31 AM

To: Law, Chad (FIR) <chad.law@sfgov.org>

Cc: Wong, Jason (DPW) <jason.c.wongl@sfdpw.org>; VerHagen, Adrian (DPW) <Adrian.VerHagen@sfdpw.org>
Subject: RE: PID 9902 - 349 8th Street



Hi Chad — after | sent my email, | saw this other attached email that you were not copied on which indicates the
direction to mark the fire lane with hatched striping and pavement text.

Norman

From: Wong, Norman

Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2020 9:16 AM

To: Law, Chad (FIR) <chad.law@sfgov.org>

Cc: Wong, Jason (DPW) <jason.c.wongl@sfdpw.org>; VerHagen, Adrian (DPW) <Adrian.VerHagen@sfdpw.org>
Subject: RE: PID 9902 - 349 8th Street

Hi Chad — Per emails from the applicant, she mentioned she had been in contact with Chief DeCossio so | think they are
aware of what SFFD wants but | will forward your attached comments anyway (and copy you).

| want to make sure | am clear on the Fire comments, specifically Comment #2 below about providing 80 ft turnaround
for Rodgers dead-end. As you can see in the Google Streetview photo below, residential permit parking goes all the way
to the end. So if SFMTA legislates 80 ft of “No Parking Anytime” and installs these signs or paints the adjacent curb red,
does that satisfy Fire’s requirement?

Thanks
Norman

2. Rodgers Street dead-end 1s longer than 150 feet, as measured from the throat of the
intersection. Please provide with a sufficient turnaround to the satisfaction of the SFFD.

- The SFFD has determined an 80-foot turnaround and a 40-foot radius to be sufficient.

- Please provide 80-foot turnaround for Rodgers Street dead-end.






